
MEMORANDUM 

DATE: December 30, 2020 

Julie Castaiieda, Clerk of the Board ~ ,{,,t 
Adelita Grijalva, District Five Supervisor~ 

1 
TO: 

FROM: 

REGARDING: Item for the January 5, 2021 agenda addendum 

Please add the following to the January 5, 2021 agenda addendum: 

Board of Supervisors 

Discussion/possible action. Schedule meeting in January 2021 of the Board of Supervisors with 
the Mayors and Councils of the Cities of Tucson and South Tucson and the Towns of Oro 
Valley, Sahuarita and Marana to discuss coordination of COVID-19 pandemic response issues 
including but not limited to vaccine rollout, testing, mask usage, curfew, evictions, business 
restrictions, etc. (District 5) 

Thank you 


